

**AGENDA FOR  
BURY SCHOOLS' FORUM**



*Contact::* Andrea Tomlinson  
*Direct Line:* 0161 253 5133  
*E-mail:* a.j.tomlinson@bury.gov.uk  
*Web Site:* www.bury.gov.uk

**To: All Members of Bury Schools' Forum**

Dear Member/Colleague

**Bury Schools' Forum**

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Bury Schools' Forum which will be held as follows:-

<b>Date:</b>	Tuesday, 13 June 2023
<b>Place:</b>	Microsoft Teams
<b>Time:</b>	4.00 pm
<b>Briefing Facilities:</b>	If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the related report should be contacted.
<b>Notes:</b>	

## **AGENDA**

**1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

**2 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR**

**3 INTRODUCTIONS WELCOME NEW MEMBERS**

**4 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING** *(Pages 3 - 8)*

The Minutes of the Last Meeting held on Tuesday 17 January 2023 are attached

**5 MATTERS ARISING**

**6 BURY'S SCHOOL FORUM REPRESENTATION - JANUARY 2023 CENSUS**  
*(Pages 9 - 10)*

Report attached

**7 NATIONAL FUNDING FORMULA - PLANNED REMOVAL OF RECEPTION UPLIFT** *(Pages 11 - 12)*

Report attached

**8 DEDICATED SCHOOLS GRANT (DSG) DEFICIT POSITION 2022/2023**  
*(Pages 13 - 18)*

- Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG)
- Schools balances – Update
- Schools Balances Appendix

**9 DSG DEFICIT RECOVERY - PROGRAMME SAFETY VALVE (PSV)**

A presentation will be given at the meeting.